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From: technical_support
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:31 AM
Subject: BestLink Alert - AMB#6468 Banner Life Insurance Company and AMB#6734 William Penn 

Life Insurance Company of New York

Please be advised that on September 18, 2025, AM Best processed RaƟng Updates for Banner Life Insurance Company 
AMB#6468 and William Penn Life Insurance Company of New York AMB#6734.  Due to an error during processing, the 
corresponding RaƟng Disclosure Forms (RDFs) were not disclosed on our AM Best Company website for Banner Life 
Insurance Company and William Penn Life Insurance Company of New York.  Please note that our website has been properly 
updated and the RDFs are available. 

Based on our analysis, you are tracking raƟng events for these companies. 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperaƟon and aƩenƟon to this maƩer.  If you have any 
quesƟons on this noƟce, please contact Kate Steffanelli +9088822337, Kiril Nikolaev +9088822470 and Ghislain Le Cam 
442073970310 for addiƟonal assistance. 

Thank you, 
A.M. Best Company, Inc.
Technical Support Services


